28 September 2017 at 10.30 am ,”’,’,
Members' Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks Seven()aks

Despatched: 13.09.17 DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Hearing

Membership (Sub Group B):
Cllrs. Dr. Canet*, Parkin* and Raikes

(*Each Licensing Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing
Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on
any of the Licensing Sub-Committees.)

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation” (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive
a notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will
not, therefore be "a party to the hearing” (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will
therefore be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations). The
above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation” s/he will not be a "party to the hearing” and has no right to address
the hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing” to assist or represent that

party.

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from Democratic Services on request (01732 227000). Alternatively you
can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227000.

Agenda

There are no fire drills planned. If the fire alarm is activated, which is a
continuous siren with a flashing red light, please leave the building immediately,
following the fire exit signs.

Pages Contact
Apologies for Absence

1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest

3. Report to Licensing Sub-Committee Following  (Pages 1 - 26) Jessica Foley
Receipt of a Representation in Relation to an Tel: 01732227480
Application Made Under the Licensing Act
2003 for Chafford Park Granary Barn at
Chafford Park
(Penshurst, Fordcombe & Chiddingstone)



If you wish to obtain further factual information on any of the agenda items listed
above, please contact the named officer prior to the day of the meeting.

Should you need this agenda or any of the reports in a different format, or
have any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact
Democratic Services on 01732 227247 or democratic.services@sevenoaks.gov.uk.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4
1.5

1.6

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)

In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of
three members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those
functions that are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in
accordance with Appendix B of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of
the Sub-Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if
considered in the public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one
of its members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(@) Election of Chairman.
(b) Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing,
including the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the
granting of adjournments.

(d) Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-
Committee other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application
(or their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other
than those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h) Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At
the discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted
to question other parties.



(i)

Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss
in the absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable
to all the parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.

Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not
speak to members regarding the application during adjournments.

The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to
accept or reject the application in the terms requested or to grant
the application subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be
given for motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or
thereafter in accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF A
REPRESENTATION IN RELATION TO AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 FOR CHAFFORD PARK GRANARY BARN AT CHAFFORD PARK

Licensing Sub-Committee - 28 September 2017

Report of Chief Officer, Environmental and Operational Services - Mr.
Richard Wilson

Status For Decision

Executive Summary: This report provides information to advise members of an
application for a new time limited premises licence under The Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of Chafford Park Granary Barn, Chafford Park, Chafford Lane, Fordcombe,
Kent. TN3 9UR.

Contact Officer Jessica Foley, Ext. 7480

Recommendation to Licensing Sub-Committee:
Options available to members are:

a) To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained in the
operating schedule along with relevant mandatory conditions

b) To grant the application, modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations so as to
adequately promote the licensing objectives

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities

d) To refuse the application in its entirety.

Reason for recommendation: Each application must be considered on its individual
merits and in relation to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003.
Members are asked to consider the options above in light of the individual
circumstances of this application and representations and testimony received at
hearing.

Introduction and Background

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is
attached to the agenda.

2 On 19 July 2017 an application was received by Chafford Park Ltd for a new
premises licence for Chafford Park Granary Barn, Chafford Park, Chafford

Page 1



Agenda Item 3

Lane, Fordcombe, Kent. TN3 9UR. This application was validated on 26 July
2017 and the consultation end date was the 23 August 2017.

3 On 04 August 2017 valid representations were received from two local
residents that have not been withdrawn.

4 On 22 August 2017 a valid representation was received from Environmental
Health with suggested conditions that has not been withdrawn.

5 Application is to allow the following licensable activities on the premises.

The application is to:

Section E To allow live music indoors every day from 12:00 to 23:00 hours.

. To allow recorded music indoors every day from 12:00 to 23:00
Section F

hours.
. To allow the supply of alcohol on the premises every day from
section M 12:00 to 23:00 hours.
Section O To allow the premises to be open to the public every day from

12:00 to 23:30 hours.

The applicant intends to take the actions detailed in the operating schedule
(Appendix B) in order to promote the four licensing objectives detailed below if
the proposed application is granted.

6 Statutory Guidance
Revised Section 182 Guidance (April 2017)

Licensing objectives and aims

Paragraph 1.2

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are
undertaken.

Paragraph 1.3

The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;

Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Paragraph 1.4

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

Consultation

The regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 outline the requirements for the
advertising of applications. These require the applicant to advertise the
application:

a. For a period of no less that 28 consecutive days starting on the day
after the day on which the application was given to the relevant
licensing authority to display a white notice prominently at or on the
premises to which the application relates where it can be
conveniently read from the exterior of the premises. It was noted that
the notice was displayed upon the premises for the 28 day
consultation period which ended 6 July 2017.

b. By publishing a notice in a local newspaper on at least one occasion
within 10 working days of submitting the application.

Regulations also require that the applicant give a copy of the application to
each responsible authority on the same day as the day upon which it is given
to the licensing authority. As the application was electronic, the
requirement to serve the application was met by the licensing authority.

There are no other statutory requirements for advertising of any application,
however, details of all applications received along with the time limit for
receipt of representations is posted on the Council website via the weekly
premises tracker and the public and councillors have public access.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Police NO OBJECTIONS

En;/ironmental Health and | OBJECTION RECEIVED WITH SUGGESTED CONDITIONS
afety

Page 3




Agenda Item 3

Environmental Protection | NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Development Control NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Representations received from interested parties:
2 received from Local residents (Appendix C).
1 received from Environmental Health (Appendix C).
8 Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that
they may wish to consider.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision
departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed at the
Licensing Objectives and such departure must be supported by clear and cogent
reasons

Mandatory conditions
the following conditions will be added to the premises licence when it is issued.

1. The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions in force from 28 May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(@) "duty"is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula— P=D + (D
x V)

where -
(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(ifi) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) ‘"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) ‘"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Mandatory Conditions in force from 01 October 2014

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

Page 6



Agenda Item 3

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.”

Operating Schedule conditions

1. A noise limiter will be installed and available for calibration by the
Environmental Health Officer.

2. AUl suppliers and clients will be made aware of restrictions and authorised hours
that apply in advance of any event.

3. The applicant will complete booking forms for each event at the site and ensure
that appropriate details are recorded and that the forms are retained in an
appropriate format.

4. The applicant will keep an incident register at the site and ensure that any
incidents are fully recorded.

5. A challenge 25 policy will be implemented at the site with appropriate signage
displayed and training given.

6. The applicant will provide a phone number so that residents are able to contact
the operator and express points of feedback in relation to the operation.

Page 7



Agenda Item 3

Key Implications
Financial
None directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the
departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives,
and such departure must be supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Equality Assessment

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Appendices Appendix A - Plan of the Premises
Appendix B - Operating Schedule

Appendix C - Representations from local
residents and Environmental Health

Appendix D - Locality maps
Background Papers The Licensing Act 2003

Richard Wilson
Chief Officer for Environmental & Operational Services

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 3
APPENDIX A

Areas where alcohol will be served

————— Muveable furniture -
tables and chairs.

: Plan of Reception Barn
S 1:100

Terrace

Toilets
1:500

ol e
Aot AL e PETER I ULBETRT
o uleilee e s

i i o b o My ErErERTD AR SEHITHELST
i radtdadei bt
et kg o Sbs SR e D T T
Lt At % flhn Stadia, Deyswond Farm. urselny Kowl, Groombruige Bast susven TNG 91N

fERE O e R, Lol AT,

Ths dramang v camry Uit it suni pos e
reprvband withon premesdn

Page 9

Block Plan showing Reception Barn in relation to

Aae g
Tel DU492 460010 Fax D132 Sunt 1y

HO7.17 H shuw tre safety measures

Retision 1307 17 A redduce vovers to 100 men e praicn o {baml

ronc: - Chafford Park - Licensing Plan
For: s $ Thumpson
vrwing: Plan of Granary (Reception) Barn

Soalh | TOOan LRI AR
Duie: July 2017

Pa— 1610/ 100B



Agenda Item 3

Page 10



APPENDIX B

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)
Please see page 16

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

he applicant considers that this operation will be Low Risk in terms of Crime and Disorder and will
mplement a full programme of staff training to ensure that regular, documented training is given to staff

nvolved with the supply of alcohol.

he applicant will complete booking forms for each event at the site and ensure that appropriate details
re recorded and that the forms are retained in an appropriate format.

he applicant will keep an incident register at the site and ensure that any incidents are fully recorded.

¢) Public safety
IA challenge 25 policy will be implemented at he site with appropriate signage and training.

IAppropriate signage will be displayed at the site to support this objective.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The applicant has agreed to install a noise limiter, available for calibration by the Environmental Heath
Officer, to respond to any local concerns.

The applicant will provide a phone number so that residents are able to contact the operator and express
points of feedback in relation to the operation.

The applicant is willing to implement agreed noise attenuation measures at the site

e) The protection of children from harm
challenge 25 policy will be implemented at the site with appropriate signage and training.

t will be made clear to clients booking wedding events that they must specify whether persons under
ighteen years of age will be present.

Page 11



Agenda Item 3

Page 12



Use this page if there is any other information that you think we should know about.
Information entered on this page will be sent to us, along with the data on the rest of the form when you

use the "Submit” option.

Chafford Park is a working farm, having developing, converted facilities for
hosting a full range of private and corporate events including meetings,
‘training, other functions and wedding celebration events.

The Sale of Alcohol and provision of Regulated Entertainment are not the
principal activities at this site and this application seeks only to licence
the Granary Barn for those lLicensable Activities, to allow events with a full
catering and entertainment service in the afternoon and evening.

The applicant is fully engaged in the Planning process and has had contact with
the Environmental Health officer, the Licensing Authority and Kent Police.

The applicant has been encouraged to apply for a Premises Licence for this

ite, following contact with the Responsible Authorities and believes this to
Ea a modest proposal in support of a local business that uses as many local
ervices as possible.

The applicant believes that this application contains proposals that are
unlikely to undermine the Licensing Objectives in the Licensing Act 2003 and
notes the current Statement of Licensing Policy as follows:

3.1 The Licensing Authority encourages premises that are NOT alcohol led, have
other non-alcohol based offers, cater for diverse age ranges and include
cultural or other activities. Venues based in local communities providing
employment are also encouraged.

The applicant has carried out a Fire Risk Assessment of the site.

The applicant has sought the opinion of a Noise Consultant and is implementing

noise attenuation measures.
The applicant has agreed to install a noise limiter, available for calibration

by the Environmental Heath Officer, to respond to any local concerns.

The applicant is willing to meet with the Responsible Authorities and any other
parties to the Licensing Process at the site to discuss support for the
L.icensing Objectives in the Licensing Act 2003.

The applicant is developing a list of approved suppliers for all wedding
jrelated services and will ensure that such suppliers are fully aware of any
restrictions that apply to the site including the authorised hours for
Licensable Activities in advance of any event.

The applicant will ensure when booking for an event at the site is made, the
client is made aware of any restrictions that apply to the site, including the
fauthorised hours for Licensable Activities in advance of any event.

Page 13



Agenda Item 3

Page 14



Agenda Item 3

Janet Lockie APPENDIX C
From: SALLY JOLLY < i

Sent: 04 August 2017 09:40

To: Licensing

Cc: .

Subject: 17/02742/LAPRE Chafford Park Granary Barn

The above has applied to Licence the Premises at Chafford Park, Fordcombe.

Although in essence | have no objection, providing all regulations and limitations are adhered to, evidence
is that they won't be.

Over the past 18months many events have been held at the site, this year almost exclusively in a Marquee,
which has meant volume of music has been totally unacceptable and complaints made. Environmental
Services have attended 3 time and a Noise Abatement Order made. The 3rd call out was made AFTER the
Noise Abatement Order indicating that Chafford Park Ltd., Chafford Estates Ltd., and/or Sarah Thompson,
have not taken seriously the impact their site is having on local residents.

Despite use of Chafford Lane being already indicated by Highways as unsafe for use of access to the site
(made to Planning Application in June 2016) Chafford Park Ltd (etc. etc.) not only have not managed to
stop their clients using this tiny lane for access but actively post notices at the driveway entrance
(including supplying chalk A board for clients) AND up in the Village at the top of the lane. This is
dangerous as there are many blind bends and no pedestrian pathways. Photos have been sent to Parish
Council of queues of traffic, including a coach and a massive low loader and this issue has been raised
many times on the Planning Application website.

Recently there has been an unlicensed event, run by a company called WedFest, who used
aforementioned Low Loader with Fairground equipment. Chafford Park Ltd (etc. etc.) claimed they had no
knowledge of this coming on to their site, but allowed it anyway. They also claimed to have no knowledge
of the setting up of massive firework display for the same event. | find this very worrying - it shows the site
is not properly supervised before, during and after events, or whoever is supervising does not carry
sufficient 'weight' to stop/refuse any activity. Had there been an accident (bearing in mind this unlicensed
event had a Beer Tent approx 30ft x 10ft) one wonders what the implications would have been on their
insurance (assuming they had any). it's no good blaming the client - which seems to be the general
attitude.

Also on 17th June Environmental Services visited the site that evening, and were apparently unable to
speak to anyone in charge, Sarah Thompson or anyone else being unavailable. An unlicensed (no TEN)
event, with unauthorised equipment and unauthorised (according to CP t&cs not allowed) firework display
but no one on site to manage? Terrifying.

I don't know if this is a requirement of having a Site License but seems some sort of management policy
document needs to be produced at the very least.

Regarding TEN - at the recent Parish Council Meeting a resident asked how many events more were to be
held at the site this year. The response was "about 6". In fact, according to information supplied by
Licensing there are only 4. | find it worrying that the Principal Manager of the site either does not know
how many events are in the pipeline, or did not bother to be prepared before attending the meeting. Also
an indication of the attitude to local residents.

| therefore hope that if the Site Licence is granted that the conditions are very specific and that in the
event they are broken, consequences are swift and serious.

Sally Jolly

5 The Paddock

Hedge Barton Park TN3 OSN

Page 15



Agenda Item 3

Page 16



Agenda Item 3

From: Licensing

Sent: 4 Aug 2017 15:59:20 +0000

To: Donna Thorne

Subject: FW: 17/02742/LAPRE (Chafford Park Granary Barn)
FYI

From: SALLY JOLLY [mailto |

Sent: 04 August 2017 16:52
To: Licensing
Subject: 17/02742/LAPRE (Chafford Park Granary Barn)

Further to my earlier comment on the above:

One of the sound restriction plans was to keep doors of the Granary Barn shut during music
events, and install door closers; this is not mentioned on the Licence Application.

The installation of a terrace immediately along the side of the Granary Barn is new to me. No
issue with that PROVIDING shrieking and yelling (a feature of most events) is controlled. Ms.
Thompson said at recent Parish Cauncil meeting she is hoping to attract type of clients so
presumably this will cover that problem.

Sally Jolly
5 The Paddock, Hedge Barton Park, Chafford Lane, Fordcombe TN3 OSN.

Page 17



Agenda Item 3

Page 18



Agenda Item 3

From: Licensing

Sent: 9 Aug 2017 13:17:14 +0000

To: Donna Thorne

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/02742/LAPRE

Please could you upload this Representation! It is a valid according to less. | have put onto worksheet!
Sorry x

From: Jessica Foley

Sent: 09 August 2017 10:01

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/02742/LAPRE

Valid rep to be allocated if it hasn’t already please.

Many thanks,
Jess

From: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk [mailto:publicaccess@sevenoaks.qov.uk]
Sent: 04 August 2017 15:26

To: Jessica Foley

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/02742/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 3:26 PM on 04 Aug 2017 from Mr Andrew Backway.

Application Summary

Address: Chafford Park Chafford Lane Fordcombe Kent TN3 9UR
Proposal: Premises Licence

Case Officer: Jessica Foley

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Andrew Backway

Address: 6 The Drive, Hedge Barton Trailer Park, Chafford Lane
) Fordcombe, Kent TN3 0OSL

Comments Details

Commenter

Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Page 19



Agenda Item 3

Reasons
for
comment:

Comments:

- Fitness of Licence Applicant
- Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Public Safety

- Traffic

3:26 PM on 04 Aug 2017 The premlses have been refused
planning to convert the barn in question although planning
has been applied for again.

The planning application states that functions will be kept
within the barn. This application is for a licence to
sell/serve alcohol on a terrace. The terrace will be outside
planning permission if given.

Due to noise disturbance already suffered by neighbours
and a noise abatement notice served this applicant has no
intention of complying with rules and regulations.

This application must be linked to that of planning else a
licence may be granted for an unauthorised premises.

If planning, with stringent conditions, is granted which
confines activity to within the barn then the licence must
not allow alcohol on a 'terrace’

There is concern raised by local residents, the Parish
Council and Kent County Council regarding the adverse
effect of additional traffic on Chafford Lane.

Use of the barn 7 days a week will put a preposterous

burden on local inhabitants and wildlife especially our
residents bats.

Page 20



Agenda Item 3

uonedddy 2oua017 sesiwaid- Yied ployeyd :pafqns

B Bpjoer 3D
2AN*A0b s)eousAas®bulsudl|, N A0 SHeoUSASS®)AS]0) BIISSSl 0]

95:TT £102 3snBny g :uas
HoyS 31In( :wioud

€96¢Cve 2210 - xed

980€VE T2el0 : duoydelaj
Jayyabol Bupjiom syeousass pue piojeq -diysisuped Y)eeH |BJUSWUOIIAUT

19210 Y)eaH |ejuswiuoiiaug jediduld
yoys ainr

alnr

siaquisw pueq Ag s1eyeads Jojuow pue Sy WNJP [BUOIUSAUOD JO 8sn a8y Jusaaid 0} palinbay
—

sioyuow ses )
sseg ay} Jo uonoa(u| co_HomL_mw

:x&éo_s_m_o %
apnjoul AjjeaidA} pinom siy] - Juswabuelle abe}s JUS|IS B asn JSnWw spueq aAl| Au

¢l uolipuo)

ppe os|e ases|d ALI0S

pobbe|y :snjeys beyq
dn mojj04 :bej4 dn mojjo4
uonedijddy aouadI sasiwdld- Jed ploygeyd M4 :dalgns
WbuM appder )
JAn‘Aob syeouanss® buisuadi|, Hn'Aob syeouanas @As|oy edissal ‘0]
60:ZT LT0Z ¥snbny 7z Juag
Hoys ainf ‘wou4
=

Asjo4 edissar



z
"Auowaiad Buippam e yym uonounfuod ul ssajun ‘uieg doH ayj ul paAe|d aq 0] S8210A 10 JISNW paplooal 10 aAlj palidwe oN g
‘Allioyine |Boo| 8y} JO uonoejsies ayy
0} 84nJ0NJ)S 8y} 0} PBASIYDE 8 UBD Jey} UoIjeinsul J1ISNOJ. JO [9AS] By} d)eljsuowap 0} aAey pjnom juedljdde ay] "uieq sy} Jo pua eale abelols
3y} wouy Joop Buioe) YyINos ay) BIA 8W028(q 0} paldlje 8q pjnoys uieg Aleuelc) ay] ojul AeMIoop $$820e ulew ay| ‘paAe|d sI SB2I0A pue disnw
pop. 093l 10 BAl| 818ym Juaas Aue Bunp pa)oo0| pue paso|o 1day aq Ishw 99e.is) 8y} 0Juo Buiuado Joop apis BY) pue SMOPUIM ylog "uoijensul
o1}SNo2e JO swayds e obiapun jsnw smopuim Buipnioul ‘ainjonuls ay) ‘uieg Aleuels) ayj Ul paAe|d aq 0} JISnw papiooal pue aAl| 10} Joplo U] °|
'82Ud2I| 8Y)] 0) pappe aq
suolIpuod BuIMO||0} BY) 1eY] }sanbal pjnom uoi}08)01d [eluswuoliAug ‘uonedljdde siy) aaoidde 0] papuiwl SI @8IWWOY) BUISUa2IT Y] JOASMOY J|
‘uoneolddy Buisuaoi siyy 0} 199lqo
0] INQ SAl}BUIB)E OU 8ARY Ajjua.IND Aay) ‘a)Is 8y} Jo uoljesado ay) yum sanssi Buiobuo 0] anp ‘jey} SISpiSu0d UOI}98]01d |BJUSWIUOIIAUT JOASMOH
‘Aep anbiun pue
|e1oads AIaA e s jeym uo aAey 0] Ajoy1] paJapIsSuod sem sy} Joedwi ayj 0} anp ‘papiwiad Jaquinu WnWixXew ayj 0} ‘Uosess / |0z 9y} Jo} SWoolo)
pue saplg |[enplAIpUl WO} PaAIRoaI suoiedljdde NI Y1 18yuny 0] 103[qo 0} 10U Spewl Sem UOISIZSpP B ‘a21j0N Juslialeqy 8y} JO 92IAISS JB)Y
‘payoeaiq usaq Joe} Ul Sey 921J0N Juswaleqy ayl Jaylaym Uleuaose pue JISIA 0] JooI0 ue 1o} ajqissod usaq
J0U sey ) ybnoyye ‘sys ay) Buipsebal paAlasas usaq aduls aAeY sjule|dwod asiou Jayuny Ajleunuojun "2 10Z AINr Yl L UO SJUBYNSUOD 21}SN0dY
pue Buisual Jay yum Jayiaboy ‘ayis ay} Jo 101eiado ay) YUm 18l UOI108101d |BIUSLULOIIAUT ‘921]0N Juswaleqy ay) Jo adIAI8s 0] Jusnbasgng
‘sjuaidioal 8y} WOl PaAIadal Jou sem adlloN SIy) jsulebe [eadde uy 0661 10V UOI}08)06Y
[EJUSWIUOIIAUT 8Y} Japun S2UESINN 9SION AJOJNJR)S B JO 89Us1N220 AJ9XI| 8U} JO 10adsal Ul paAIas Sem S210N JUsWaleqy ue ‘saipaddi
sjueule|dwo a3y} Wolj passaulm aSI0U JO [9A8] ay) 0} paebal BuiaeY ‘/L/90/6L PUB /1/S0/Zg UO S19o1Q Aing Ag apew S)SIA Sinoy JO Jno 0} m:@
‘'sawilAep Aepung pue Aepinjeg Buunp Buisue saousbiaws 1o} a|ge|ieAe Buiaq osje Jadiyo ue ‘Aepinieg pue Aepli4 uo 00:00 pue Aepsiny|
Aepung 00:zz 1nun sajelado siy| "9921A19S Ja210 AINQ U098}01d [BIUSWUOIIAUT SINOY JO JNO S[IDUNO0Y BY) 8SI|iIN 0} PASIApe usag aAeY wEmv_wP
|e20| pajoaye ‘) Nsal B Sy 'WEa | U0J}09]01d |ejuswiuoIIAUg 8y} AQ paAlaoal usaq aAeY ‘sjueulejduwiod Jusisyip | | wod) ‘sjuiejdwod papiodsl
0z ‘awl} ey} aouIS 910z Aine Buunp yled pioyeyd 1e pjsy SjusAs wodj sjulejdwod aSI10u 9A19931 0} uebaq 1sil) UO1J08)0id |BJUSWIUOIIAUT
Yoam B sAep usaAss ‘0g:ez |hun 21ignd ay) 0} uado Bulaq sesiwaid ay) yum
‘00:€Z pue 00:Z1 usamiaq aoe|d aye) 0} pasodoid Buiaq ‘sailAlIOR PasUaoIT "SI00pUl JISNW PapI0dal pue aAl| yjoq jo Buikeld ay) pue sasiwaid
ay} uo uondwnsuod 1o} [oyodje Jo Aiddns ay} Jo 10adsal Ul yied pioygeyd 1e (IudVY1/Zr220/. L) 82usdi sesiwald e Jo) uonedlddy siy) o} J8jal |

uonesidde ay) 01 Buioalqo Jo 19adsal ul mojaqg sjuawwod Aw 98s ases|d

"pa.inooo sey uoijdeoxa
sjowsal y* Ysel siy) wiopad 0] ajqeun-— Jo.g — abessal ay) 8AI808J 8WI} YOBS JNg SJUSWIWIOD 9SaY} JIgnS 0} SUOISBID0 [BJOASS U0 paLl} 9AeY |

Agenda Item 3

‘Bunjiom aq 0} Jeadde Jou saop |euod Buisusl| ay L

v JesQ



Agenda Item 3

€96EVE 2ZEL0 : Xed
980€¥E 2ZE L0 : suoydaja]
Jayjebo} Buiyiom syeousaas pue piojueq -diysiouped YyesH [eluswuolAUgh
19210 yjiesH |ewswuonaug jediouuN
poys ainf,

@
olrf-

‘abesn sjeldoiddeul Jusasid 0} 18pIO Ul JIXS JBINDIYSA SAJBUISYE SU} Ul PS||EISUI 8q “Yed PJOYRYD Je SJUSAD Buunp

P8X20) 8q ued Yaiym ‘pie|jog s|qisde||0d 1o a3eb e jey) 1sebbns pinom | ‘olyel) Buipedap Aq sjuapisal |e20] 0} pasnes souBqIM)SIP Y] W Of ||
‘Wea ] UoI108]0.d |[ejuswWwuoIIAUg 8Y) 0) pue 8)IS gam

Yied piogeyd sy} uo s|gejieAe spew aq p|noys Jaquinu JOBJUOD 8| "S8JI0A pue JISNW papiodal J0 Al BUIAjoAU) JuaAs Aue Jnoybnoly) palomsue
PUE UO PBYOIMS SI YolyMm “8oIASp ajiqow & 10) 8q pjnoys uoneoljdde Jiay) ul juesiidde ay) Aq pajsabbns Jaquinu suoydsis] 10B1UOD 8y ] "0l

alis ay) Buines| usym pue JuaAs isod sisanb wody asiou Jiwi| 0} S|090304d

epnjoul pinoys siy | Aioyiny [eoo] ay) Aq [eaoidde 1oy anusa syj 4oy ueld Juswabeuew asiou e Juwigns o} pasinbas aq pinoys jueoidde au] ‘6
"SJuaA8 Bulnp pasijin Jo a)is 8y} ojuo Jybnolq aq Jou pinoys swa}sAs

Iaxeads Juspuadapu) ‘wajshs uoissaidwod punos ay} as||in pue jooid Jodwiey aq jsnw uleg AleueIS) su) O} paj[eIsul 9q 0} walsAs ay] ‘g
Aouiny |e007 8y) Aq paylisA pue paaibe se }as 94 0} s|aAaT a|qeidadoy AjoyIny 820 SU} UM uolje||ejsul 0} Joud pue adueApe Ul

paaibe aq 0} Juswdinb3 "pajielsul Juswdinbs Jexeads pue walsAs uonesydwe yum Jay1abo) ‘Jossaidwod punos e aAey o) uieg Aleueloy ay] '/
Jejiwis Jo |asnolses/ swebpop ‘68 s)s uo pasiiin aq 0} sapu Jo Asuiyoew adAl punoubiie) oN ‘g

"8)IS uo abieyosip aq 0} syJomali) ON 'S

"9)is UO pajoals ainjonuls Jejiwis 1o seada) / seanbiew Aue uj pake|d 8q 0] SS2I0A JO JISNW PaPIOIal 10 OAl| ON ‘¥

"eale 9oelI8) 8U) uo Buipnioul ‘uleg doH Jo Aleuels) ay) apisino pake|d aq 0} SSDI0A 1O 2ISNW PSpPIOIal 10 SAI| ON €



Agenda Item 3

Page 24



Middle Barn

East House

T 1
(]

Chafford Park Farm

o9 e
Sevenoaks

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016
Ordnance Survey 100019428.

P
/,(C
3 %
)
v :
z Spring
lw)
; D
O

Scale: 1:1,475
Date: September-2017




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Report to Licensing Sub-Committee Following Receipt of a Representation in Relation to an Application Made Under the Licensing Act 2003 for Chafford Park Granary Barn at Chafford Park
	Appendices A-C
	Appendix D - Location map




